Redacted
From: ‘

Sent: 1/24/2011 7:44:26 AM

To: Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Baker,
Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted |
[Redacted |
[Redacted | Prosper, Terrie D.
(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: HVAC Program Change Information

Jeanne,

You are correct, the statement in the press release you refer to means that PG&E is responding to the
oversight of Energy Division and the CPUC as reflected in past orders governing the 2010-2012
programs (in addition to our own evaluation of past programs).

In answer 1o your second guestion, other than updating Energy Division (Simon Baker, you and other
relevant staff) as we have done, we do not anticipate at this time that any additional formal notification
or approval by the CPUC is required. If that changes as the field studies and design work wrap up, we
will notify Energy Division and take any other appropriate steps.

Regards,

Brian

From: Clinton, Jeanne [mailto:jeanne.ciinton@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 6:02 PM

To:[Redacted ]

Cc: [Redacted | Baker, Simon; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: RE: HVAC Program Change Information

Well, | certainly understand the motivation and steps being taken to get a more sustainable go-to-
market model with HVAC contractors, and the desire to both capture more of the EE savings
opportunities and do so with more streamlined overhead, thus increasing (hopefully) program C-E
dramatically.

That said, not sure what the phrase in your public statement for today's demonstration means:

"...at times it is necessary to work with our regulators at the CPUC 1o transition energy efficiency
programs so that their effectiveness is enhanced."

If you are saying you are absorbing and responding to the results of Enegy Division's oversight
of past program's evalution, of course that is true.

But are you also anticipating that the program change now underway will require any kind of

SB_GT&S 0465400


mailto:jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov

formal notifiaction and approval by the CPUC? If so, please let us know what you anticipate
and when?

thanks for the info.
Jeanne

Jeanne Clinton

Climate Strategies Branch Manager
Calif. Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4008
San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: 415/ 703-1159
e-mail: ¢cin@cpuc.ca.gov

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Fri 1/21/2011 5:15 PM

To: Clinton, Jeanne

Cc: [Redacted |Baker, Simon; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: HVAC Program Change Information

Jeanne,

Thanks for your v-mail concerning our update on the 2010-2012 HVAC program changes and the
demonstration by some of the implementing HVAC contractors. Per your request, | am attaching
background materials for you use if needed.

Please note that we updated Simon Baker on the status of discussions with HVAC VSPs in person on
December 22, 2010 and by voice mail on January 10.

ease qive |Redacted or me a call if you need more information.can be reached at

Thanks and have a good weekend.

Redacted

PG&E, IDSM Policy Implementation and Reporting
[Redacted |
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